From: Doak, Brian (POL)

To: Kory Cronin

Subject: Brayton Point

Date: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 1:05:07 PM
Kory,

On 10/29 @ 0912 hrs a Mavic Air 2 drone (n) security was flying over the site and was 154
to 187 feet in altitude around the facility (not 50°)

The 16 minute flight originated from [QENGRUCEIY in a nearby neighborhood — the only possible
FAA violation is flying beyond line of sight.

From Whitepages.com

(f) investigator

agelilod(f) investigatory

groups [GEIVEREI)Y

Respectfully,

Trooper Brian R. Doak #3241

Massachusetts State Police

Division of Homeland Security and Preparedness
Unmanned Aerial Section

59 Buena Vista Street

Devens, MA 01434

Office: 978-772-7240

Fax: 978-772-6021

Special Emergency Response Team





